



SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB Affiliated with the Surf Life Saving Association of Australia N.S.W. PREMIERS 1940-41, 1954-55. AUST. PREMIERS 1945-46 AUST. JUNIOR R. & R. 1952-53. ** 47th ANNUAL REPORT and FINANCIAL STATEMENT TO BE PRESENTED TO MEMBERS AT THE 47th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD ON SUNDAY, 30th AUGUST, 1970 AT 10.30 a.m.

Life Members

Mr. F. A. BERTRAM

Mr. A. R. BROWN

Mr. R. H. CORRISH

Mr. E. COX

Mr. G. DAVIES

Mr. A. FIDLER

Mr. J. GARVIN

Mr. A. K. GILL

Mr. N. BERNAUER

Mr. A. LAWRENCE

Mr. R. Le CLERC

Mr. T. Le CLERC

Mr. R. MILLER

Mr. R. MINNETT

Mr. T. J. PAILTHORPE

Mr. E. SAWYER

Mr. F. SPEARS

Mr. M. WHITEHEAD

Mr. P. CLARKE

SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of the South Narrabeen Surf Life Saving Club will be held at the Clubhouse on Sunday, 30th August, 1970 at 10.30 a.m.

BUS INESS

- Confirmation of the Minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting.
- 2. Apologies.
- Fresentation of 47th Annual Report and Financial Statement for the Season 1969-1970.
- 4. Proposed Constitution changes.
- 5. Correspondence.
- 6. Election of Office Bearers.
- 7. General Business.

R.A. RUTLEDGE
(Honorary Secretary)

SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB OFFICERS - SEASON 1969-1970

PATRONS: R.W. Askin, Premier N.S.W. - A.E. Biggs,

F.A. Bertram, D. Jackson, J. Whyte,

E. Jackman.

President: A.K. Gill

Vice-Presidents: H.S. Jones, C. O'Reilly

Honorary Secretary: R. Rutledge

Assistant Secretary: R. Ingram

Honorary Treasurer: H. Turner

Captain: A. Haven

Vice-Captain: P. Clarke

Junior Captain: F. Snoeys

Chief Instructor: R. Ferguson

Asst. Instructor: B. Jones

Boat Captain: I. Henry

Boat Vice-Captain: P. Bott

Registrar: N. Bernauer

Publicity Officer: B. Jones (resigned Jan. 1970)

F. Snoeys(elected)

Handicappers: C. O'Reilly, A.K. Gill

Social Secretary: Not filled

Ambulance Officers: R. Rutledge, K. O'Reilly,

P. Small

Gear Stewards: R. Ferguson, H. Jones,

R. Green, K. O'Reilly

Delegates to Manly- A.K. Gill, R. Rutledge,

Warringah Branch: A. Haven, I. Henry

Nipper Delegate: C. O'Reilly

Honorary Medical Advisors: Drs. Hissink, Rosati,

Baker

Honorary Auditor: A.B. Fisk

SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB - FORTY-SEVENTH ANNUAL REPORT & BALANCE SHEET SEASON 1969-1970

For presentation to Members at the Annual General Meeting to be held at the Clubhouse on Sunday, 30th August, 1970 at 10.30 a.m.

Gentlemen,

Your Committee has pleasure in submitting for your consideration and adoption the report of Club activities for the 1969-1970 Season, together with the duly audited Income and Expenditure Account and Balance Sheet for the year ended 30th June, 1970.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT

The Season now closing must leave many Members with mixed thoughts. Some sections of the Club progressed and some didn't. Patrol attendances were not up to standard and it is hoped that this most important section of the Club's activities improves in the coming Season. Competition was keen, this being most obvious in the Boat Section. A bit of luck in a few places would have helped but luck is not a tangible asset and therefore cannot come into the reckoning of results.

Administration of the Club was again left to too few. Each year a lot of thought goes into nominations for the various offices, but disinterested voting in some cases and misjudged confidence in others leaves the Club with too few willing, keen and conscientious Officers.

If Office-Bearers carried out their duties as laid down in the constitution, what an easy task it would be for all concerned and what a happy, efficient Club we would have. As it is, lack of

confidence in various Officers leaves the conscientious ones continually on edge wondering if a job will be done and the worry of how to overcome the vacuum if and when it is not, adds weight to what should be a light load of allotted duties. Often the load becomes too weighty and what was a conscientious Officer, either drifts with the tide or gives up in disgust.

Sincere thanks must go again to Dick Rutledge and Harry Turner. Dick has carried out the duties of Secretary under unenviable conditions, never knowing where he would be from one week to the next, sometimes from day to day, nevertheless, he has kept a tight rein on the job and covered all aspects admirably. Harry, in his role of Treasurer has given the same sterling performance we have come to expect from him.

To the few who have worked so hard to keep our finances in good shape, I say thank you. It is a pity that more Members do not realise the importance of this side of the Club's activities and give more of their time in this regard.

A.K. GILL President.

SURF LIFE SAVING

For the Season ending, our Club is able to report that 'No Lives were Lost' whilst voluntary patrols were carried out by Club Members. The high ideals of 'Vigilance and Service' have been maintained and the principles on which the Club was founded have been actively pursued.

The Patrol Efficiency Competition conducted by the Manly Warringah Branch has helped to improve patrol efficiency throughout the area. Our Club did not finish as well as it has in the past years due to lack of interest. Each member should reflect here on his attendances throughout the year and should endeavour to do better in the coming Season.

A total of 36 rescues were performed by members and these were as follows:-

Rescues	with line	11
Rescues	without line	19
Rescues	with torpedo buoy	2
Rescues	with surf boards	3
Rescues	with surf boat	1

As any of these rescues could have resulted in 'lives lost' it serves to highlight the absolute necessity of 100% patrol efficiency and attendance.

AWARDS

Instructors - I Henry, R. Ingram, L. Reynolds, G. True.

Bronze Medallions - R. Guyatt, G. Irwin,
S. Johnston, H. Kennedy, M. Kewish,
M. McCormack, Michael McCormack,
A. Murray.

Qualifying Certificates-J. Fordnam, R. O'Reilly

I would like to thank Bruce Jones and Anthony Haven and the other Members who helped the Bronze Squads to gain their awards.

As you can see by the Awards the Club has gained new members. No doubt the Bronze holders will be trying to gain their Instructor's Certificates in the coming Season.

We must congratulate these men and trust that their training in surf life saving techniques will remain paramount in their minds whilst they are engaged in surf life saving activities. R. FERGUSON

Chief Instructor.

IN APPRECIATION

We wish to place on record our sincere thanks to all those people who have helped to support our club throughout the Season. Without this support our Club would not have been able to operate as successfully and effectively as it did throughout the season.

Our grateful thanks to:

R.W. Askin

R.O. Bernauer

F.A. Bertram

A.E. Biggs

Catholic Women's Club

J. Garvin

B. Haven

H. Hemsworth

E. Jackman

Mrs. R. McKillop

Mrs. & Miss Nunn

G. Sinclair

B. Walters

J. Whyte

Mrs. J. Jones and Mrs. B. Haven for their meticulous care of our March Past Costumes, Patrol and Competitors Caps.

Mr. Bruce Fisk for once again attending to the Audit of the Club's books.

The Warringah Shire Council for its consideration and attention of our requests throughout the season.

The Officers of the S.L.S.A., the Manly Warringah Branch and affiliated clubs who assisted in the preparation and conduct of numerous club activities.

The Management of the Royal Antler Hotel, Narrabeen for their kind co-operation in our fund raising campaigns. Mr. Storey for attending to our boat trailer prior to the Australian Titles.

The Management of Mona Vale and Rex Hotels Ltd. for their consideration and assistance with a donation to club amenities for which club members are most grateful.

The Club sincerely thanks the Ladies for their efforts in conducting the Sunday Raffles for the benefit of club funds.

The Club wishes to place on record its appreciation of the efforts contributed by members' wives, mothers and girlfriends on the many fund raising and social occasions during the season.

CLUB CHAMPIONSHIPS

Despite the small membership of our Club the Club Championships were fought out to some close finishes by the regular competitors for a large array of trophies.

The following are the results of the Club Championships and Point Score Events.

			Win	ner
Senior	Surf		N.	Bott
Senior	Belt		N.	Bott
Senior	Beach	Sprint	М.	Storey
Junior	Surf		G.	Fordham
Junior			M.	Ramster
		Sprint		Ramster
Cadet S	Surf		J.	Fordham

Surf Teams: N. Bott, R. Green, R. Guyatt, R. O'Reilly, Merv McCormack.

POINT SCORE EVENTS

Senior	Surf	P.	Clarke
Senior	Beach	R.	Green
Junior	Surf	G.	Fordham
Junior	Beach	М•	Ramster
	Novelty		Green
Junior	Novelty	M.	Ramster
All Rou	under	G.	Fordham

MONTHLY TROPHY RACES

	Seniors	Juniors
October	P. Clarke	F. Snoey
November	P. Clarke	M. Ramster
December	P. Clarke	S. Johnston
January		
February	R. Green	G. Fordham)
		Merv. McCormack)
March	A. Haven	J. Fordham
	Memorial Shield	J. Fordham
'Don Jackson' T	rophy	R. Ingram
'Joe Garvin' Tr	ophy	R. Green
'Ladies Auxilia	ry' Trophy	Rodney O'Reilly
'H.G. Bernauer'	Memorial Trophy	I. Henry,
	G. Fordham, M. Ra	amster,
	W. Storey, F. Sno	peys,
	L. Reynolds.	
'Leon Greer' Me	morial Shield	J. Brownhill
'Stan Phillips'	Shield	S. Johnson
'Paul Jackman'	Memorial Trophy	G. True

JOE GARVIN' TROPHY

Each year a beautiful trophy is donated by a Life Member of the Club, Mr. Joe Garvin. The trophy is presented to the member who has the best patrol efficiency attendances and knowledge of the S.L.S.A. Handbook.

Two members, R. O'Reilly and R. Green were eligible to contest the final examination. To the ultimate winner, Ray Green the club offers its congratulations.

'PAUL JACKMAN' MEMORIAL TROPHY

We are most grateful to Paul's Godparents, Mr. & Mrs. Cameron Davis for the magnificent Trophy which was presented to the Club for competition.

This Trophy is awarded for the best all round life saver throughout the season. A three man committee was formed to decide this year's ultimate winner. Congratulations are extended to Graham True on winning this magnificent Trophy.

'WALLY PROUDFOOT' MEMORIAL SHIELD

The Annual 'Wally Proudfoot' Memorial Carnival between North and South Narrabeen was held at North Narrabeen beach this year. The Carnival was again very close this year with only the odd point separating the two clubs.

Results were: -

R. & R.	South Narrabeen
March Past	South Narrabeen
Chariot Race	South Narrabeen
Belt Race	South Narrabeen
A Boat Race	North Narrabeen
B Boat Race	North Narrabeen
Junior & Senior	
Brace Relay	North Narrabeen
Surf Teams	North Narrabeen
Beach Relay	North Narrabeen
Musical Flags	North Narrabeen

Our congratulations go to North Narrabeen on their success on winning the Carnival.

'ROYAL NARRABEEN HOTEL' SHIELD

This Carnival was held at our beach this year. There were some very exciting finishes in the events but Collaroy showed its strength by winning the Shield with North Narrabeen second.

CARNIVAL RESULTS

The 1969-70 Season was only mediocre as far as teams for competition go. The Junior Boat Crew had a particularly successful season with numerous places in local carnivals and a 3rd in the Interstate Championships. The Senior Crew although not having a great deal of success kept the Club colours to the fore. Greg Fordham having his first Season competitively did quite well always finishing in the first ten. Next Season with a little luck he might be finishing first.

Results as follows:-

Avalon lst Junior Boat Race
Newport 2nd Junior Boat Race

Manly
Freshwater
Newcastle
Aust. Interstate

1st Junior Boat Race 2nd Senior Boat Race 2nd Junior Boat Race 3rd Junior Boat Race

AUSTRALIAN CHAMPIONSHIPS OCEAN GROVE, VICTORIA

The Club this year sent a Junior and Senior Boat Crew to Victoria as well as Greg Fordham to contest the Junior Surf Race.

On the Saturday the interstate championship for Senior Boat Race was contested and our Crew after a bit of bad luck were eliminated in the semifinal. The Junior Crew after gaining a place in the semi-final put up a fine performance in the final finishing in 3rd place.

Greg Fordham swam gamely in the Junior Surf Race but failed to gain a place.

On the Sunday the conditions were so bad the Boat area was moved $1\frac{1}{2}$ miles down the beach with the swimming area moved to Torquay 12 miles away.

Both Crews and Greg failed to gain a placing.

The team members would like to express their gratitude to Mr. & Mrs. Colin Henry for the hospitality extended during our brief stay at Geelong.

CLUB CAPTAINS REPORT

The 1969-70 Season has had its ups and downs for South Narrabeen both competitively and patrol wise. On the competitive side of the Club the orange caps were seen filling places frequently at carnivals. Next Season it would be pleasing to see a few more members take a keener interest in the Club March Past, R. & R. and Beach Events.

The patrols this Season improved but that is all; some members thinking that they don't have to do patrols because they compete. Only two members, Ray Green and Rodney O'Reilly were eligible to compete for the 'Joe Garvin' Trophy this year. To these two Members I would like to extend my congratulations on a fine effort.

My thanks to the Members for their help over the past Season especially to Peter Clarke who was a tower of strength.

"Torch" Haven Club Captain

'FRED AND SIS BERTRAM' TROPHY SWANSEA-BELMONT V SOUTH NARRABEEN

The Carnival this year was held at Swansea-Belmont. The Club members travelled up to Belmont on the Saturday morning to compete in the Newcastle S.L.S.C. Carnival. After the carnival the two clubs returned to the Orana for the festivities.

The trophy was competed for on Sunday. There was stiff competition in all events with Belmont running out the eventual winners by one event.

Our congratulations go to Swansea-Belmont on retaining the Shield.

BURLEIGH HEADS v SOUTH NARRABEEN

This year the Carnival was held at Burleigh Heads. Nine of the members, Torch Haven, Joe Jones, Jim Brownhill, Ray Green, Len Reynolds, Mark Ramster, Greg Fordham, Rick Smee and Rhys Parkes flew to Coolangatta Airport where the team were met by Dunlop, Bert and Chicka and a group of the Burleigh chaps.

The members were welcomed with a cold drop of Four X at Burleigh Clubhouse followed by the Carnival that afternoon.

Burleigh Heads won four of the events, R. & R., Senior Surf and Teams, Beach Sprint and Chariot race with Souths winning the March Past and Greg Fordham putting up a fine performance winning the Junior Surf and running second in the Senior Surf.

Our congratulations go to Burleigh on winning the Carnival.

On Sunday the team went out to the Country Club. Eight of our members were initiated.

On the Monday the majority of the team returned to Sydney.

Our thanks go to Burleigh Heads for the hospitality shown to our boys and we are looking forward to them coming down next Season.

SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB

INCOME AND EXPEND	ITURE A	CCOUNT F	OR	THE YEAR ENDED 30th JUNE, 1970		2
		1969			-	1969
EXPENDITURE	\$	\$		INCOME	\$	\$
Members' expenses attending Australian						1
S.L.S. Championships in Victoria	378	294		Members' Subscriptions	79	80
Members' Expenses-Club visit to Burleig	ch .			Social Functions & Carnivals	746	814
S.L.S.C. Queensland	104	_		Donations	1415	1118
Transportation expenses on delivery of				Sale of Surfboat 'Luxaflex' donated		2200
new Boat	36	-0		by Warringah Shire Council	200	1175 218
Maintenance-Club House	102	78		Rent of Hall	275	81
Replacement & Repairs to gear & equip.	485 104	506		Interest-Commonwealth Bonds & Bank	171	14
Presentation Expenses-Trophies etc.	220	279	*	Sale of Club Badges		7.4
Electricity, Gas & Telephone		213 81	3	Sale of Surf Reel line	5	-
Social Functions & Carnivals	73	0.1	1	Sale of Handbooks	9	(E)
Printing, Stationery & Postages	60	50 60	1			
General Expen <mark>ses</mark> Insurance	71 69 88	106	•			
Coaching Fees	31	100				
S.L.S.A.	31 18	18				
Trailer Registration	5	5				
1101101 108100100101	1784	1690				
Surplus for year - transferred to	1/01	1090				
Accumulated Funds	916	1810				
Accamarated Lange	\$ 2700	\$3500			\$2700	\$3500
	\$2700	# <u> </u>			#2700	#2700
BAI	LANCE SE	IEET AS A	T 3	30th JUNE, 1970		
		1969				1969
LIABILITIES	\$	\$		ASSETS	\$	\$
ACCUMULATED FUNDS:				Club House Improvements	5189	5189
Balance previous year	14690	12880		Surf Boats, Cars & Trailer	4502	3056
				Boat Shed	999	999
Add:				Furniture & Fittings	992	992
Surplus for year	916	1810		Piano	140	140
	(0(-16	1	Sundry Equipment	565	565
	15606	14690	1	Reel, Lines, etc.	203	203
			3	Typewriter	20	20
			0	Commonwealth Bonds-5% due 1984	200	200
				Fixed Deposits-Bank of NSW, Collaroy	7 200	7 271
				\$1234 due 17/4/1971	1290	1234
				\$455 due 17/6/1972	496	455
				Cash at Bank-Bank of NSW, Collaroy	1010	1637
	\$15606	\$14690			\$15606	\$14690
	of the	COTIMIT NIA	DDA	ABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB and hereby	a antifer	+ h = +

I have examined the Books and Vouchers of the SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB and hereby certify that the above Income and Expenditure Account and Balance Sheet are in accordance therewith.

SYDNEY, 14th July, 1970

JAMES A. DALE, F.C.A. Hon. Auditor

JAMES A. DALE, F.C.A. Hon. Auditor. Registered under the Public Accountants Registration Act, 1945, as amended.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Once again we had rather a heavy financial burden to meet, and this we were able to do and show a healthy balance to carry forward to next Season. Purchases of gear, maintenance of boats, gear and finance towards the Australian Championship Carnival were the main sources of our expenditure.

The co-operation of all Members is necessary to preserve the Clubhouse, Boats and Gear and so reduce the large amount which is annually spent on maintaining these essential Club assets. It is important to remember that it is your gear and that you should play your part in keeping it in 100% efficient condition.

I would, therefore, like to conclude by firstly thanking our Honorary Auditor, Mr. Bruce Fisk for his valuable services, to Peter Clarke for taking and returning the Club books and records to our Auditor, and to all those who have assisted the Club financially and rendered their support in helping the Club maintain its object of Surf Life Saving.

H.R. TURNER Hon. Treasurer.

BOAT LAUNCHING

On Sunday, the 30th August, 1970 at 2.30 p.m., Mr. A.K. Gill will be welcoming Representatives from 'Luxaflex', The Manly Warringah Branch, North Narrabeen S.L.S.C., Narrabeen S.L.S.C., Collaroy S.L.S.C. and members of the general public to the launching of our new surf boat.

The boat will be christened 'Luxaflex II' as a token of appreciation of the generous support afforded by this Company to South Narrabeen S.L.S.C.

A Guard of Honour comprising Club Members will be officiating and at the conclusion of the ceremony, guests will be entertained in the Clubhouse.

OBITUARY

We extend our deepest sympathy to Mark Ramster and family at the passing of his father, Mr. P. Ramster.

We extend our deepest sympathy to any Members who suffered bereavements which have not been recorded.

BIRTHS

To the following proud parents our congratulations are extended.

Howard & Nan Jones - a brother Howard Jnr.
for Belinda.

Dave & Dianna James - a boy, Peter.

Dunlop & Stephanie Ferguson - a girl, Lee Ann.

MARRIAGES

The following are the benedicts that we have recorded through the year.

Toby and Dianne Storm

The Club wishes these members and their wives future good health, happiness and prosperity.

'PAUL JACKMAN' JET RESCUE BOAT

On the afternoon of 8th December, 1969 at 2.30 p.m. on South Narrabeen beach a new Jet Rescue Boat was christened and launched.

This boat was donated by the Frenchs Forest and Brookvale Lions Clubs to the Manly Warringah Branch of the S.L.S.A. The boat was christened 'Paul Jackman' in memory of our late club-mate who gave his life whilst effecting a rescue on South Narrabeen Beach.

The Manly Warringah Branch was represented by the President Mr. R. Smiles and Vice-President Mr. A. Fitzgerald. Warringah Shire Council was represented by the Shire President Mr. Huntingdon along with Members from other Surf Clubs.

During the Ceremony the boat was christened by Mrs. Jackman. As the boat took to the water for the first time it carried with it the good wishes of all in attendance.

This boat is housed at Fishermans Beach, Long Reef and since its commission has performed many rescues and services to those in distress.

Some of our Club members have joined the Power Boat Movement and after completing basic training are now qualified operators.

R.A. RUTLEDGE
Power Boat Delegate.

BOAT CAPTAIN'S REPORT

Well another Season has passed with our Club having its share of wins, places and mishaps.

Having started the Season with a very strong Junior Crew things looked very bright but due to education commitments we lost Geoff Hedestrom. Settling down took a bit of doing with our new man but a 3rd at the Australian Championships was their reward.

Our Crews for the Season were:

Seniors		Juniors		
Α.	Haven	W. Storey		
N.	Bott	L. Reynolds		
P.	Bott	F. Snoeys		
R.	Parkes	M. Ramster		

Senior Members trained very regularly all Season and were unfortunate at the State Championships owing to their Sweep(me).

After drawing a very hot heat in the Australian Championships we were fortunate to crack a slide right to the beach and win our heat.

In our semi-final owing to Mollymook broaching and crashing into our boat the chances of making the finals for the second year in a row were dashed.

To all boat crew members I say thank you for making my job pleasant. To members who helped lift and store our boats throughout the season, Thank You.

To all old and new members and the President and Committee of this Club, the best for the coming season.

I.L. HENRY (B.C.) (Chook).

SOCIAL EVENTS

The 1969/70 Season saw us for the first time in many seasons without a Social Secretary. This is a very important aspect of Club activities and Members should give serious consideration to seeing that this position is filled by a responsible and conscientious person this coming season.

However, a number of functions were conducted throughout the season which proved very popular and successful.

These were:- Annual Golf Day
Annual Presentation of Trophies
Annual Dinner Dance
Christmas Party
Sunday Afternoon Kegs and
Barbecues

We would also like to thank those who held functions at their homes for Club Members.

BEACH FOOTBALL

The 1969/70 Beach Football Competition is again with us and South Narrabeen have fielded a composite team comprising members of both 'South' and 'North' Narrabeen players. At the time of this publication going to press the first of 3 rounds has been completed. The boys at this stage are favourably placed having one win, two draws and a loss to their credit, and are confident of turning these losses into victories.

Chicka O'Reilly, Club Coach, has taken the boys under his wing and has the unenviable task of whipping the boys into shape on Tuesday nights at Narrabeen Oval.

Chicks informs us that with the present rate of improvement the mighty Souths could be contenders for the World Cup at the end of the Season.

We extend our thanks to all players for their participation and time in this Winter Event which we feel has contributed a great deal to keeping the boys together throughout the winter months.

* ' * *

COMMITTEE MEETINGS

The Club Committee has convened once every month throughout the 1969/70 season and attendances have been good.

The Committee is the nucleus of Club activity and my thanks go to all those who have helped me throughout the year particularly the Assistant Secretary, Mr. Bob Ingram, whose assistance in compiling this report has been invaluable.

The 1969/70 season has passed and in passing we are on the threshhold of a new era. Perhaps it is fitting that we pause here and reflect on the past 10 years and we will no doubt be aware that the Club has functioned in peaks and valleys. However, the most significant fact of this era has been the membership. Although we have never been a big Club by numbers we are fortunate to have a core of men who have the Club at heart and have kept the fire burning when we have been at our lowest. This year the Club has functioned well and team spirit has been high as we enter a new decade.

What of the future? If we are to be successful we must all try a little harder than we have done in the past. We must constantly strive for new members and above all preserve the comradeship and team spirit that we had in the sixties. It is my sincere wish that our younger members consider taking office in the coming season and help shoulder the burden of Club management.

Gentlemen, Good Luck and Good Surfing for the seventies

ATTENDANCE FOR THE SEASON

Name	Present	Apologies
A.K. Gill	12	
H. Jones	4	6
R. Ingram	11	1
R. Rutledge	11	1
I. Henry	11	
P. Clarke	8	4
A. Haven	11	-
N. Bernauer	6	5
R. Ferguson	10	2
C. O'Reilly	9	2
H. Turner	12 .	and the same

SOUTH NARRABEEN SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB MEMBERS 1969-70 SEASON

ACTIVE SENIOR

N. Bott

P. Bott

R. Green

R. Guyatt

A. Haven

R. Ingram

G. Irwin

D. James

M. Kewish

E. Lambie

A. Murray

K. O'Reilly

R. Parkes

P. Small

M. Storey

J. Storm

G. True

I. Wicks

ACTIVE JUNIOR

P. Brien

J. Brownhill

G. Fordham

G. Hedstrom

B. Jones

S. Johnson

H. Kennedy

Merv. McCormack Michael McCormack

Ryhs Parkes

M. Ramster

L. Reynolds

D. Ross

F. Snoeys

W. Storey

ACTIVE RESERVE

R. Ferguson

E. Gibbs

I. Henry

R. Jackson

H. Jones

C. O'Reilly

B. Powell

C. Powell

R. Rutledge

CADETS

J. Fordham

J. Knight

N. Reid

R. O'Reilly

ASSOCIATES

B. Haven

E. Jackman

E. Parker

H. Turner

J. Fitzharding

Office Bearers 1970-71 Season

Patrons:	
President:	
Vice-Presidents:	
Captain:	
Vice-Captain:	
Junior Captain:	
Hon. Secretary:	
Boat Captain:	
Vice-Boat Captain:	
Hon. Treasurer:	
Chief Instructor:	-3
Asst. Instructor:	
Hon. Social Secretary:	
Handicapper:	
Hon. Registrar:	
Publicity Officer:	
Asst. Secretary:	
Gear Stewards:	
Ambulance Officer:	
Hon. Auditor:	
Management Committee:	
Delegates to the Manly-Warringah Bra	anch:
Nipper Delegate:	